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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Pater P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:46 P

To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {F8Y}

Subject: Fod: Ces

~——--- Originai message - ;

From: “Strzok, Peter B {CD)} (Fai| | b6 -1
Date: (14/25/2016 9:21 PM {GHWT-QL00! bTE -6
To: "Mofia, Jonathas C. (D} i8] koo ey

RO} (P8

Subject: RE: Ces

Since the butthurt. { think there's some passive aggressive stufl going on. Whatever.

—— Original message -——

Erove: “Moffa, Jonathan C. {€D} {F81)] | . b6 -1
Date: D4/25/2016 9:18 PM {(GMT-05:00] o o
Yo: "Strzok, Peter P, {CDY {£81)] oacy gy

I [RO} (FE”

Subjert RET Ces

As long as you think the plan makes sense and tracks with what we've been discussing { guess we

can't really object, W's welrd the DD is the first 1o know though. When did that becowe the nosm?
--------- Original messaga -—------ :

From: "Strzok, Pater P, {00} (FBY] | | b6 -1
Date: (4/25/2016 215 PM {GMT-O9001 e e
o foac) (ras "niofa, Jonathan C. {CD} FBI° -
I [7071 78
Subject: Ces
{ spoke wi't}'l:lmaight They| |are meeting with Wilkinson and Kerdall {rot E_‘: '22
c —_

clear if others} at CES torsorrow at 2. He gave me a very broad plan. Also sald George toid Andy Frior
this moming. Can ran through theit geseral outline tomorrow. I you have strong objection §§ do not
other thar finding oul about it after the DD}, we should raise §{t now.

FBI (18-cv-154)-6266





